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Heru Iswahyudi

From: Arief HERMAWAN SUSILO <arief.hermawansusilo@surbanajurong.com>
Sent: Senin, 14 Maret 2022 18.04
To: Heru Iswahyudi
Cc: Adi Marta; Ezi Noormansyah; Agung Wibowo; Fredi Pribadi; Nova Untung Susanto; Dwi 

Gurinto; Barliansyah Adi Wijaya; T Syahrial; Gavin Cox; Sumpena; 
istata.siddharta@gudanggaramtbk.com; Claudia Mayasari; Antofany Yuniar SAPUTRA; 
Anissa Oktavianti; Scott SHELTON; Rachmat NOVARUKA

Subject: RE: Site Visit New Airport at Kediri - Tender for Genset Works - Tender Document

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Pak Heru, 
 
Thanks for your email. We apologize on Thursday, 17 March 2022, we have some activities that can not be left behind. 
We invite you to site survey on Friday, 18 Mar 2022 at 09:30 – completed. 
 
Appreciate to inform the tenderers for the followings: 
1.  As required, they need to show RAT (-) negative before site visit.  
2. Tenderer need to indicate either they need to visit the physical site or only at site office. 
3. They have to bring own safety shoe and safety helmet if they intend to visit site field unless only at site office.  
 
SITE OFFICE  SURBANA JURONG (PMCM) : 
 
JALAN JAWA – BEDREK SELATAN – GROGOL 
KEC GROGOL – KABUPATEN KEDIRI 
JAWA TIMUR - 64151 
 
Regards,  
Arief H Susilo 
Phone No - 0811 849 572 
 

From: Heru Iswahyudi <heru.iswahyudi@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 14 March 2022 16:05 
To: Arief HERMAWAN SUSILO <arief.hermawansusilo@surbanajurong.com> 
Cc: Adi Marta <adi.marta@trakindo.co.id>; Ezi Noormansyah <ezi.noormansyah@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Wibowo 
<agung.wibowo@trakindo.co.id>; Fredi Pribadi <fredi.pribadi@trakindo.co.id>; Nova Untung Susanto 
<nova.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Gurinto <dwi.gurinto@trakindo.co.id>; Barliansyah Adi Wijaya 
<barliansyah.wijaya@trakindo.co.id>; T Syahrial <tsyahria@trakindo.co.id>; Gavin Cox <gavin@wtpindonesia.com>; 
Sumpena <sumpena@wtpindonesia.com>; istata.siddharta@gudanggaramtbk.com; Claudia Mayasari 
<claudia.mayasari@gudanggaramtbk.com>; Antofany Yuniar SAPUTRA <antofany.saputra@surbanajurong.com>; Anissa 
Oktavianti <anissa.oktavianti@gudanggaramtbk.com>; Scott SHELTON <scott.shelton@surbanajurong.com> 
Subject: Site Visit New Airport at Kediri - Tender for Genset Works - Tender Document 
 
 

Hi Pak Arief, 
 
Selamat Sore, Pak Arief we are from Trakindo plan to have a site visit on Thursday 17 March 2022. 
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May we have your help to arrange us when we arrive at Kediri. For share detail location and your phone contact to have 
some information directly about site situation. 
 
Here we inform you of our personnel who need to have a site visit. 
 

1. Heru Iswahyudi (Trakindo HO) – (+62 811 1300 1421) – heru.iswahyudi@trakindo.co.id 
2. Nova Susanto (Trakindo HO) – (+62 811 8608 153) – nova.susanto@trakindo.co.id 
3. Fredi Pribadi (Trakindo HO) – (+62 811 880 349) – fredi.pribadi@trakindo.co.id 
4. Adi Marta (Trakindo HO) – (+62 811 9412 272) – adi.marta@trakindo.co.id 
5. Ezi Noormansyah (Trakindo Sby) – (+62 811 3421 313) – ezi.noormansyah@trakindo.co.id 

 
Appreciate your assistance in this matter. 
 
Thankyou & Best Regards 
 
Heru Iswahyudi 
Sales Executive 
  
PT Trakindo Utama  
TMT 1 Building, 12th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1406 
Phone. +62 811 1300 1421 
www.trakindo.co.id  
 
 

 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: WT Partnership <jakarta@wtpindonesia.com> 
Subject: New Airport at Kediri - Tender for Genset Works - Tender Document 
Date: 11 March 2022 15.14.36 GMT+7 
To: "adi.marta@trakindo.co.id" <adi.marta@trakindo.co.id>, "agung.wibowo@trakindo.co.id" 
<agung.wibowo@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: "Istata T. Siddharta" <istata.siddharta@gudanggaramtbk.com>, Claudia Mayasari 
<claudia.mayasari@gudanggaramtbk.com>, Anissa Oktavianti 
<anissa.oktavianti@gudanggaramtbk.com>, Scott SHELTON 
<scott.shelton@surbanajurong.com>, Antofany Yuniar SAPUTRA 
<antofany.saputra@surbanajurong.com>, Rachmat NOVARUKA 
<rachmat.novaruka@sipmconsultants.com>, Gavin Cox <gavin@wtpindonesia.com>, 
Sumpena <sumpena@wtpindonesia.com> 
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam: 
  
Following your confirmation to participate in the Genset Works tender process, please find below a 
Dropbox link to download the tender document : 
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https://www.dropbox.com/sh/9v6pi4wu30up03x/AAD0vQrzVvjWyMXtKea4kLPza?dl=0 
  
  
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
  
Thanks and regards 
  
Endang 
  
  

    
WT PARTNERSHIP 
  

 
  
T +621 80682830 
E jakarta@wtpindonesia.com  

A CIBIS Nine Level 6, Jl. TB Simatupang No. 2 Jakarta Selatan INDONESIA 125603 
W www.wtpartnership.com 

  
TRANSFORMING THE WORLD OF THE COST CONSULTANT  
INTO A GLOBAL BUSINESS PARTNER.   

    

  
DISCLAIMER: 
This document is intended solely for the named addressee. This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains 

proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. 

The use, disclosure, copying or distribution of any of the information contained in this document, by any person other than the addressee, is strictly 

prohibited. If you received this document in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all the material from any computer. Confidentiality 

and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 

not necessarily represent those of WT Partnership. WT Partnership does not warrant that this email is error or virus free. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
  

From: WT Partnership  
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 3:34 PM 
To: adi.marta@trakindo.co.id 
Cc: Istata T. Siddharta <istata.siddharta@gudanggaramtbk.com>; Claudia Mayasari 
<claudia.mayasari@gudanggaramtbk.com>; Anissa Oktavianti 
<anissa.oktavianti@gudanggaramtbk.com>; Scott SHELTON <scott.shelton@surbanajurong.com>; 
Antofany Yuniar SAPUTRA <antofany.saputra@surbanajurong.com>; Rachmat NOVARUKA 
<rachmat.novaruka@sipmconsultants.com>; Gavin Cox <gavin@wtpindonesia.com>; Sumpena 
<sumpena@wtpindonesia.com> 
Subject: New Airport at Kediri - Tender for Genset Works - Invitation to tender 
  
  
Dear Sir: 
  
Please find attached the invitation to tender the Genset Works for the New Airport Development at 
Kediri, East Java. 
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

 


